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February 25, 2020 
 
Rob Zuber 
Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety 
1313 Sherman St., Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
Re:  Bowie Resources, LLC, Bowie No. 2 Mine 

2018 Annual Hydrologic  
Adequacy response #2 
Permit C‐1996‐083       

 
Dear Mr. Zuber: 
 
On behalf of Bowie Resources, LLC, (BRL), enclosed is the second response to the 2018 Annual 
Hydrologic Report. 
 

1. DRMS:  It is unclear where the PAP states that drill holes 15, 25 and 38 were suspended. 
Please elaborate.   
 
BRL:    Drill holes 15, 25 and 38 were permanently suspended as discussed on page 2.05‐
124.  All three can no longer be monitored as they have damaged well casings 

 
2.  DRMS:  Adjustments to BRLs monitoring activities, as necessary, should be done prior 

to the third quarter 2020 
 
BRL:  Comment noted.   

 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Tamme Bishop 
Tamme Bishop, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
 
Cc:  Basil Bear 


